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Legislative File No:  2014-0545 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Leanne Scott, Deputy Clerk 

 

DATE:  November 19, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: Trailways Commission (Alternate) Citizen Representative Appointment 

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of one (1) Citizen 

Representative to the Trailways Commission (Alternate) to fill the unexpired term of Danielle Shurkus 

ending December 31, 2016. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Ms. Danielle Shurkus submitted her resignation as Alternate for the unexpired term through 

December 31, 2016.  

 

Residents whose Candidate Questionnaires are on file with the Clerk’s office who have indicated 

interest in the Trailways Commission include the following: 

 

Mr. Bruce Austin  

Mr. Patrick Butler 

Mr. Jason Carlock 

Mr. Dane Fons 

Ms. Dianah Foster 

Mr. Arthur Goldman 

Mr. Daniel Hauser 

Mr. Rodney Hulbert 

Mr. Scott Hunter 

Ms. Darlene Janulis 

Ms. Lynn Loebs 

Mr. David Marries 

Ms. Donna Mazur-Abeare 

Mr. Johnathan Muenk 

Mr. Edward Olson 

Mr. Charles (Chip) Tischer 

Ms. Alice Young 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For City Council to fill one (1) unexpired alternate term of Danielle Shurkus ending December 31, 

2016.  
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